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China 
 
China – Ministry of Education and Verification 
Ministry of Education: http://en.moe.gov.cn/ 

• List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions (in English): 
http://old.moe.gov.cn//publicfiles/business/htmlfiles/moe/moe_2804/201409/175222.html 

• List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions (in Mandarin, updated 2017): 
http://www.moe.gov.cn/srcsite/A03/moe_634/201706/t20170614_306900.html 

Ministry of National Defense: http://en.mod.gov.cn/ 
• List of Military Academies: http://eng.mod.gov.cn/Database/Academies/Links.htm  
• List of Some Military Academies: http://www.mod.gov.cn/service/2007-07/11/content_4085904.htm (In 

Mandarin; more institutions listed) 
Verification 

• China Academic Degrees and Graduate Education Development Center (CDGDC) 
What they verify: electronic verification of degree awarded 
Email: cqv@cdgdc.edu.cn 
Website: http://www.cdgdc.edu.cn/cn/ or http://cqv.chinadegrees.cn  
English website: https://www.chinadegrees.cn/en/  

• China Higher Education Student Information and Career Center (CHESICC) 
What they verify: higher education academic transcripts, higher education degrees earned, National 
College Entrance Examination Scores, secondary education qualification certificate, secondary education 
academic transcripts, High School Academic Proficiency Test (Huikao) results 
Email: info@chsi.com.cn  
Website: http://www.chsi.com.cn/en/help/howtoapply_e_p.jsp 
English website: http://www.chsi.com.cn/en/ 
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China – Sample Secondary School Graduation Certificate – Mandarin and Uyghur 
 

          
 

        
 
This student is from one of the autonomous regions. Therefore, the certificate is issued in both Mandarin and 
Uyghur.  
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China – Sample Secondary School Graduation Certificate – English 
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China – Sample Secondary School Transcript – Mandarin and English 
 

  
 

Most Common Secondary Grading Scale 
Indigenous Grade Indigenous Descriptor Descriptor Suggested US Grade 

90-100 优/ 优秀 Excellent A 

80-89 良/ 良好 Good B 

70-79 中/中等 Fair/Average/Medium C 

60-69 及格 Marginal D 

0-59 不及格 Fail F 

Pass/Fail Grading Scale 

合格/ 通过 Qualified / Pass 

不合格/ 不通过 Not Qualified / Fail 

Different Grades for Some Courses Possible 
Chinese, Mathematics, Foreign Language Max grade=150 

 
If the course indicates that the highest grade is 150, then we suggest the following grading scale: 
 

127-150 – A 
112-126 – B 
90-111 – C 

0-89 – F 
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China – Zhuanke Certificate 
 

 
 
The first circle shows the character for the number 3, so this is a three-year Zhuanke. The second circle shows the 
characters for “Zhuanke”.  
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China – “5” Year Zhuanke Certificate 
 

 
 
The first circle shows the character for the number 5, while the second character shows the character for the 
number 2. This means that the student completed the three-year upper middle school program and two years of 
tertiary-level study for the Zhuanke.  
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China – Bachelor of Medicine Certificate 
 

 
 

 
 
NOTE: This certificate is from 1989. From 1981 to 1991, there was a combined Graduation and Degree Certificate 
rather than the two separate documents we would expect now. Below is a table of certificate formats from 1981 
to the present. 
 

Chinese Degree Certificate Formats 
 

Period Format 
1981-1991 Combined Graduation and Degree Certificates; no standard format 
1992-1997 Standard format; no photo 
1997-2007 Standard format; photo on upper right corner 
2008-2015 Standard format; landscape 
2016 No standard format 

 
 



 

 
 

International Education Evaluations, Inc.         Shelby L. Cearley 
www.myiee.org             Senior Evaluator 
            shelby@foreigntranscripts.com 

 
 

Credential Essentials: China, India, Vietnam & the Americas 
2019 OACRAO Conference 

International  
Education  
Evaluations, Inc. IEE 

China – Bachelor of Medicine Transcript 
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CDGDC Certificate Verification - Mandarin 
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CHESICC Transcript Verification – Mandarin Version 
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CHESICC Transcript Verification – English Version 
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India 
 
India – Ministry and Verification Sources 
Ministry of Human Resource Development: http://mhrd.gov.in/ 

• MHRD Department of School Education & Literacy: http://mhrd.gov.in/school-education 
• MHRD Department of Higher Education: http://mhrd.gov.in/higher_education 

Central Board of Secondary Education: http://www.cbse.nic.in/newsite/index.html 
All India Council for Technical Education: http://www.aicte-india.org 

• Search of AICTE-Recognized Higher Education Institutions: https://www.facilities.aicte-
india.org/dashboard/pages/angulardashboard.php#!/approved  

University Grants Commission: https://www.ugc.ac.in/ 
• Consolidated List of UGC-Recognized Higher Education Institutions: 

https://www.ugc.ac.in/oldpdf/Consolidated%20list%20of%20All%20Universities.pdf  
Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare:  

• MAFW Department of Agricultural Research and Education: http://dare.nic.in/ 
NOTE: Click on “About Us” and then “Affiliated Organizations” to see institutions recognized by 
MAFW/DARE. 

Ministry of Tourism: http://tourism.gov.in/ 
• Recognized Hospitality and Food Craft Institutions: http://thims.gov.in/institutes.htm  

Medical Council of India: https://www.mciindia.org/CMS/  
• List of Colleges Teaching MBBS: https://www.mciindia.org/CMS/information-desk/for-students-to-study-

in-india/list-of-college-teaching-mbbs 
• List of Colleges Teaching Post-Graduate Programs: https://www.mciindia.org/CMS/information-desk/list-

of-college-teaching-pg-courses 
National Academic Depository: https://cvl.nad.co.in/NAD/home.action?activePage=home 

NOTE: As of September 2019, 556 higher education institutions use this Government of India/MHRD-
approved system. Verifiers are required to have an account. Students request that electronic copies of 
their marksheets and certificates are made available through this system, at no cost to the student. It is 
not known if there is a charge for verifiers to use this system. 
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India – Sample Secondary School Graduation Certificate 
 

 
 
This is an example of a Secondary School Certificate Examination, which represents the completion of grade or 
standard 10. This example is from the State of Maharashtra. The exam body is the Maharashtra State Board of 
Secondary and Higher Secondary Education, Pune. 
  



 

 
 

International Education Evaluations, Inc.         Shelby L. Cearley 
www.myiee.org             Senior Evaluator 
            shelby@foreigntranscripts.com 

 
 

Credential Essentials: China, India, Vietnam & the Americas 
2019 OACRAO Conference 

International  
Education  
Evaluations, Inc. IEE 

India – Sample Higher Secondary Certificate 
 

 
 
This is an example of the Higher Secondary Certificate Examination. This is also from Maharashtra, so the exam 
body is the Maharashtra State Board of Secondary and Higher Secondary Education, Pune. 
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India – Sample Diploma of Engineering Certificate and Transcript (5th Semester Only) 
 

   
 
This is a partial example of the three-year Diploma in Engineering. You will see both a diploma (on the left) and six 
semester marksheets. The above example on the right shows the fifth semester marksheet. Since this program is 
six semesters in length, there should be six semester marksheets in total. Someone who completes this program is 
eligible to enroll in the second year of the four-year Bachelor of Engineering or Bachelor of Technology program. 
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India – Sample Bachelor of Engineering Diploma 
 

 
 
This diploma was issued after the student completed study at an autonomous college. The diploma is issued by the 
university rather than the affiliated/autonomous college.  
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India – Sample Autonomous College Transcript 
 

 
 
This is an example of a transcript from an autonomous college. The name of the college appears at the top, and 
underneath is the name of the university to which it is affiliated. This is a consolidated marksheet, meaning that all 
passing marks are listed on the document. Some institutions issue only consolidated marksheets. However, most 
institutions will issue individual semester marksheets, which show all passing and failing attempts. If you need to 
see how many attempts it took a student to pass each examination, then you should require the individual 
semester marksheets OR confirmation directly from the school that it only issues consolidated marksheets.   
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India – Sample Autonomous College Transcript (back of transcript) 
 

 
 
This is the back page of this school’s marksheet, and it shows the maximum marks for each subject. Since this is a 
marks-based credential, you need that information if you want to determine equivalent US semester credit hours 
and the equivalent US grade/GPA.  
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Vietnam 
 
Vietnam – Ministry and Verification 
Ministry of Education and Training: http://www.moet.gov.vn/  

• List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: 
http://www.moet.gov.vn/content/tintuc/Lists/News/Attachments/4355/19-DS%20TDG%20(31.10.16).pdf 

Ministry of Labour, War Invalids and Social Affairs: http://english.molisa.gov.vn/  
• List of Recognized Vocational/Special Purpose Institutions: 

http://english.molisa.gov.vn/Pages/About/Organizational.aspx 
Trained in Vietnam: https://www.tvet-vietnam.org/ 

• List of Recognized Technical and Vocational Education Institutions: https://www.tvet-
vietnam.org/en/article/14.vietnamese-partner.html  

Vietnam ENIC-NARIC Verification Service: https://en.naric.edu.vn/recognition-of-credential-national-secondary-
examination-result-of-vietnam-institutions.html 
NOTE: Vietnam ENIC-NARIC verifies all levels of secondary and tertiary education. The fee is $15 per 
verification. 
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Vietnam – Sample High School Certificate 
 

 
 

 
 
This is an example of a Vietnamese Secondary School Graduation certificate. The document comes in a red leather 
diploma case, and it has the certificate on the right inside. 
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Vietnam – Sample High School Transcript 
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Vietnam – Sample High School Transcript (continued) 
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The Americas 
 

Primary and Secondary Education by Country – North America 
 

Country Primary Secondary 
Canada-AB 6 years Junior: 3 years 

Senior: 3 years 
Canada-MB Elementary: 4 years 

Middle: 4 years 
4 years 

Canada-NB (English)  Elementary: 6 years 
Middle: 3 years 

3 years 

Canada-NB (French) 9 years 3 years 
Canada-NL 9 years 3 years 
Canada-NT  Division 1: 3 years 

Division 2: 3 years 
Junior: 3 years 
Senior: 3 years 

Canada-NS  7 years Junior: 3 years 
Senior: 3 years 

Canada-NV  Division 1: 3 years 
Division 2: 3 years 

Junior: 3 years 
Senior: 3 years 

Canada-ON 8 years 4 years 
Canada-PE  6 years Lower: 3 years 

Higher: 3 years 
Canada-QB Cycle 1: 2 years 

Cycle 2: 2 years 
Cycle 3: 2 years 

Prémier Cycle: 3 years 
Deuxième Cycle: 2 years 

Canada-SK  Elementary: 5 years 
Middle: 4 years 

3 years 

Canada-YK 7 years 5 years 
Mexico 6 years Lower: 3 years 

Upper: 3 years 
St Pierre et Miquélon 5 years Lower (Collège): 4 years 

Upper (Lycée-Academic): 3 years 
Upper (Lycée-Technical): 2-4 years 

United States of America 6 years* 6 years* 
 

Primary and Secondary Education by Country – Central America 
 

Country Primary Secondary 
Belize  8 years Lower: 4 years – CSEC O 

Upper: 2 years – CAPE 
Costa Rica 6 years Lower: 3 years 

Upper (Academic): 2 years 
Upper (Vocational): 3 years 

El Salvador 9 years 3 years 
Guatemala 6 years Basic: 3 years 

Upper (Academic): 2 years 
Upper (Technical): 3 years 

Honduras  Cycle 1: 3 years 
Cycle 2: 3 years 
Cycle 3: 3 years 

Intermediate (Academic): 2 years 
Intermediate (Technical/Professional): 2-3 

years 
Nicaragua  6 years Lower (Academic): 3 years 

Lower (Vocational): 2 years 
Upper (Academic): 2 years 
Upper (Vocational): 3 years 

Panama  6 years Lower: 3 years 
Upper: 3 years 
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Primary and Secondary Education by Country – South America 
 

Country Primary Secondary 
Argentina  6-7 years Lower: 3 years 

Upper: 3-4 years 
Bolivia 8 years 4 years 
Brazil 9 years 3 years 
Chile 8 years 4 years 
Colombia  5 years Lower: 4 years 

Upper: 2 years 
Ecuador 6 years Lower: 3 years 

Upper: 3 years 
Falkland Islands (UK) 6 years Secondary: 5 years (GCSE O) 

Pre-University: 2 years (GCE A) 
French Guiana (FR) 5 years Lower (Collège): 4 years 

Upper (Lycée-Academic): 3 years 
Upper (Lycée-Technical): 2-4 years 

Guyana  6 years Lower: 5 years – CSEC O 
Upper: 2 years – CAPE 

Panama 9 years 3 years 
Peru  6 years Ciclo Basico: 2 years 

Ciclo Diversificado: 3 years 
Suriname 6 years Junior: 4 years 

Pre-University: 3 years 
General Upper Secondary: 2 years 

Uruguay  6 years Ciclo Basico: 3 years 
Ciclo Diversificado: 3 years 

Venezuela 9 years 2 years 
 

Primary and Secondary Education by Country – Caribbean 
 

Country Primary Secondary 

Anguilla (UK) 7 years  Lower: 5 years – CSEC O 
Upper: 2 years – CAPE 

Antigua & Barbuda  7 years  Lower: 5 years – CSEC O 
Upper: 2 years – CAPE 

Aruba  6 years   Vocational: 4 years 
General Academic: 5 years 

Pre-University: 6 years 
Bahamas, The  6 years  Junior: 3 years 

Senior: 2 years 
Barbados  6 years  Lower: 5 years – CSEC O 

Upper: 2 years – CAPE 
Bermuda  American: 6 years 

British: 6 years  
American: 6 years 

British – Lower: 5 years – CSEC O 
British – Upper: 2 years – CAPE 

Bonaire, St Eustatius, and Saba (NL) 6 years Junior: 4 years 
Pre-University: 3 years 

General Upper Secondary: 2 years 
British Virgin Islands (UK) 6 years Lower: 5 years – CSEC O 

Upper: 2 years – CAPE 
Cayman Islands  6 years Lower: 5 years – CSEC O 

Upper: 2 years – CAPE 
Cuba  6 years Lower: 3 years 

Upper (Academic): 3 years 
Upper (Technical/Vocational): 2-4 years 

Curacao (NL) 6 years Junior: 4 years 
Pre-University: 3 years 

General Upper Secondary: 2 years 
Dominica  6 years Lower: 5 years – CSEC O 

Upper: 2 years – CAPE 
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Country Primary Secondary 

Dominican Republic Primary: 4 years 
Middle: 4 years 

4 years 

Grenada 6 years Lower: 5 years – CSEC O 
Upper: 2 years – CAPE 

Guadeloupe (FR) 5 years Lower (Collège): 4 years 
Upper (Lycée-Academic): 3 years 

Upper (Lycée-Technical): 2-4 years 
Haiti  6 years Lower: 3 years 

Upper: 4 years 
Jamaica  6 years Lower: 5 years – CSEC O 

Upper: 2 years – CAPE 
Martinique 5 years Lower (College): 4 years 

Upper (Lycée-Academic): 3 years 
Upper (Lycée-Technical): 2-4 years 

Montserrat (UK) 4 years Secondary: 5 years (GCSE O) 
Pre-University: 2 years (GCE A) 

St Barthélemy (FR) 5 years Lower (Collège): 4 years 
Upper (Lycée-Academic): 3 years 

Upper (Lycée-Technical): 2-4 years 
St Kitts & Nevis 6 years Lower: 5 years – CSEC O 

Upper: 2 years – CAPE 
St Lucia 6 years Lower: 5 years – CSEC O 

Upper: 2 years – CAPE 
St Martin (FR) 5 years Lower (Collège): 4 years 

Upper (Lycée-Academic): 3 years 
Upper (Lycée-Technical): 2-4 years 

St Vincent & the Grenadines 6 years Lower: 5 years – CSEC O 
Upper: 2 years – CAPE 

Sint Maarten (NL) 6 years Junior: 4 years 
Pre-University: 3 years 

General Upper Secondary: 2 years 
Trinidad & Tobago (UK) 6 years Lower: 5 years – CSEC O 

Upper: 2 years – CAPE 
Turks & Caicos (UK) 6 years Lower: 5 years – CSEC O 

Upper: 2 years – CAPE 
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Canada – Sample High School Diploma and Transcript (Ontario) 
 

 
 

 
 
This is a sample of a high school diploma and transcript from the Province of Ontario. Like the US, there is no 
federal agency or ministry responsible for education in Canada, so each province has its own education system. 
Credentials look different from province to province, and the length of primary/secondary education varies. 
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Mexico – Sample Título Profesional Diploma and Transcript (Spanish Only) 
 

   
 

  
 
This is a sample of a first tertiary-level Professional Title in Engineering diploma and transcript from Mexico. 
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Panama – Sample Doctor en Medicina Diploma and Transcript 
 

 
 

 
 
This is a sample of the first professional degree in Medicine and Surgery in Panama. This credential allows the 
holder to practice as a medical doctor in Panama. 
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Brazil – Sample Ensino Media Transcript 
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Haiti – Sample Baccalauréat I Diploma (Front and Back) 
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Haiti – Sample Baccalauréat II Diploma (Front and Back) 
 

 
 

 
  



 

 
 

International Education Evaluations, Inc.         Shelby L. Cearley 
www.myiee.org             Senior Evaluator 
            shelby@foreigntranscripts.com 

 
 

Credential Essentials: China, India, Vietnam & the Americas 
2019 OACRAO Conference 

International  
Education  
Evaluations, Inc. IEE 

Haiti – Sample Baccalauréat I and II Transcripts 
 

 
 

 
 
The Baccalauréat II is the credential required for admission into university in Haiti.  
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The Americas – Caribbean Examinations Council Grading Scales 
 

Caribbean Secondary Education Certificate 
 

Grade Descriptor Suggested US 
Grade 

Grade I Shows comprehensive grasp of concepts, knowledge, skills, and competencies A 
Grade II Shows good grasp of concepts, knowledge, skills, and competencies A 
Grade III Shows fairly good grasp of concepts, knowledge, skills, and competencies B 
Grade IV Shows moderate grasp of concepts, knowledge, skills, and competencies C 
Grade V Shows limited grasp of concepts, knowledge, skills, and competencies D 
Grade VI Shows very limited grasp of concepts, knowledge, skills, and competencies F 

 
Caribbean Advanced Proficiency Examination 

 
Grade Descriptor Suggested US 

Grade 
Grade I Shows excellent grasp of principles, concepts and skills A 
Grade II Shows very good grasp of principles, concepts and skills A 
Grade III Shows good grasp of principles, concepts and skills B 
Grade IV Shows satisfactory grasp of principles, concepts and skills C 
Grade V Shows acceptable grasp of principles, concepts and skills D 
Grade VI Shows limited grasp of principles, concepts and skills F 
Grade VII Shows very limited grasp of principles, concepts and skills F 

 
Caribbean Examinations Council Verification 

 
Caribbean Examinations Council Current year’s results: http://results.cxc.org/cxc-resultsform/  
 
Caribbean Examinations Council Submit a Ticket: https://support.cxc.org/support/tickets/new 

NOTE: Use this site to request verification of results from previous years. 
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Caribbean Examinations Council – Sample Caribbean Secondary Education Certificate 
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Caribbean Examinations Council – Sample Caribbean Advanced Proficiency Examination Certificate 
 

 
  



 

 
 

International Education Evaluations, Inc.         Shelby L. Cearley 
www.myiee.org             Senior Evaluator 
            shelby@foreigntranscripts.com 

 
 

Credential Essentials: China, India, Vietnam & the Americas 
2019 OACRAO Conference 

International  
Education  
Evaluations, Inc. IEE 

Caribbean – Sample Caribbean Examinations Council Associate’s Degree 
 

 
 
This is an example of the Caribbean Advanced Proficiency Examination certificate and Associate Degree, taken by 
the same student who completed the CSEC. Because he completed and passed at least 8 CAPE subjects in one of 
the nine subject areas, he was entitled to the Associate diploma. NOTE: The student completed the Associate 
degree before 2018, when the required number of units increased to ten (10). 
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The Americas – Ministry and Verification Sources 
 
Anguilla 

• Education Department (within the Ministry of Heath & Social Development): 
http://www.gov.ai/department.php?id=2&dept=28  

 
Antigua & Barbuda 

• Ministry of Education, Sports, Youth and Gender Affairs: http://www.education.gov.ag/  
• Antigua and Barbuda National Accreditation Board: http://abnab.edu.ag/index.php/compendium/  

 
Argentina  

• Ministerio de Educación y Deportes (Ministry of Education and Sports): 
https://www.argentina.gob.ar/educacion  

• Comisión Nacional de Evaluación y Acreditación Universitaria (National Commission for University 
Evaluation and Accreditation): www.coneau.edu.ar/  
o Search for Recognized Institutions: http://www.coneau.gov.ar/buscadores/evaluacion/buscar.php  

• Tertiary Verification 
o Registro Público de Graduados Universitarios (Public Register of University Graduates): 

https://registrograduados.siu.edu.ar  
o Pontificia Universidad Catolica Argentina “Santa Maria de los Buenos Aires: 

http://uca.edu.ar/institucional/graduados/verificacion-de-diplomas  
o Universidad de Buenos Aires: http://sietgraduados.rec.uba.ar/  
o Universidad Nacional de Cuyo: http://www.unicuyo.edu.ar/academica/diplomas-ycertificaciones  

 
Aruba  

• Departamento di Enseñansa Aruba (Department of Education Aruba): http://www.ea.aw/pages/  
o Primary Education: http://www.ea.aw/pages/english/primary-education/  
o Secondary Education: http://www.ea.aw/pages/english/secondary-education/  
o Higher Education: http://www.ea.aw/pages/english/higher-education/  

• Secondary Verification 
o Avond-HAVO / Avond-VWO Shakespearestraat: avondhavo@setarnet.aw  
o HAVO/ VWO-Colegio San Nicolas: colegiopariba@gmail.com  

 
Bahamas, The 

• The Ministry of Education, Science and Technology (Bahamas): 
https://www.ministryofeducationbahamas.com/  

• National Accreditation and Equivalency Council of the Bahamas: https://www.naecob.org/accreditation  
 
Barbados  

• Ministry of Education, Science, Technology and Innovation: http://mes.gov.bb/  
o List of Secondary Education Institutions: https://mes.gov.bb/Departments/Secondary/  

• Technical and Vocational Education and Training Council (TVET Council) Barbados: 
https://tvetcouncil.com.bb/Students/Training-Education-and-Qualificati.aspx  

 
Belize  

• Ministry of Education, Youth and Sports: http://moe.gov.bz/  
 
Bermuda  

• Ministry of Education: http://www.moed.bm/default.aspx  
o List of Senior Schools: http://schools.moed.bm/Pages/High.aspx  
o List of Higher Education Institutions: http://schools.moed.bm/Pages/College.aspx  
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Bolivia  
• Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education): http://www.minedu.gob.bo/  

o Guide to Universities of Bolivia: https://www.minedu.gob.bo/files/publicaciones/vesfp/dgesu/GUIA-
UNIVERSIDADES-2016.pdf  

• Vocational Training: http://www.minedu.gob.bo/index.php/documentos-normativos/90-resoluciones-
ministeriales/1040-resolucion-ministerial-nro-002-2017  

• Tertiary Verification 
o Unidad de Títulos Profesionales-Seguimiento de Trámite (Professional Titles Unit-Title Tracking): 

http://utp.minedu.gob.bo/consulta.php  
 
Bonaire, St Eustatius, and Saba 

• Ministerie van Onderwijs, Cultuur en Wetenschappen (Ministry of Education, Culture and Science): 
https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-education-culture-and-science  

 
Brazil  

• Ministério da Eduçacão (Ministry of Education): http://www.mec.gov.br/  
o Search eMEC for Higher Education Institutions and Registered Courses: http://emec.mec.gov.br/  

• Secondary Verification 
o Estado de Sao Paulo Exam Results: 

http://portalnet.educacao.sp.gov.br/paginas/Cesu.Pages/Cadastros/ValidarCandidato.aspx  
• Tertiary Verification 

o Centro Universitário Anhanguera de São Paulo: http://sada.kroton.com.br/A1.aspx  
o Centro Universitário Cândido Rondon (UNIRONDON): http://sada.kroton.com.br/A1.aspx  
o Centro Universitário Internacional (UNINTER): https://www.uninter.com/documentosdigitais/  
o CEUMA Universidade: https://www.extranet.ceuma.br/ValidacaoDocumentos/  
o Estácio: http://www.estacio.br/extensao/aval_certif_digital02.asp  
o Faculdade da Amazonia: http://sada.kroton.com.br/A1.aspx  
o Faculdade de Direito de São Bernardo do Campo: 

https://www.direitosbc.br/acessoinformacao/verificacao-de-autenticidade-de-atestados-e-
declaracoes/  

o LFG: http://sada.kroton.com.br/A1.aspx  
o Pitágoras: http://sada.kroton.com.br/A1.aspx  
o Pontificia Universidade Catolica de Campinas: https://www.puccampinas.edu.br/verificacao-de-

autenticidade-de-documento/  
o UNIC: http://sada.kroton.com.br/A1.aspx  
o UNIME: http://sada.kroton.com.br/A1.aspx  
o Universidade Anhanguera-UNIDERP: http://sada.kroton.com.br/A1.aspx  
o Universidade Anhembi Morumbi: http://satelites.anhembi.br/codigo_conferencia/  
o Universidade de Brasília: https://servicos.unb.br/publico/#/validardiploma 
o Universidade de Campinas (UNICAMP): 

https://www.daconline.unicamp.br/pckAcadConsultas/Diploma/BndDiploma.jsp;jsessionid=89B82F8
F7ED931357EE3B3AFFAE5E478  

o Universidade Cruzerio do Sul: https://siaa.cruzeirodosul.edu.br//declaracao/index.jsp?e=9  
o Universidade Estadual de Maringá: https://npd.uem.br/cd/  
o Universidade Estadual Paulista “Júlio de Mesquita Filho”: 

https://sistemas.unesp.br/diploma/publico/diploma.verificar.action  
o Universidade de Fortaleza: https://www.unifor.br/web/guest//autenticidade  
o Universidade Federal Fluminense: https://app.uff.br/iduff/verificacao/index.uff  
o Universidade Federal do Maranhão: 

https://sigaa.ufma.br/sigaa/public/autenticidade/tipo_documento.jsf  
o Universidade Federal do Oeste do Pará: http://www.ufopa.edu.br/certificados/  
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o Universidade Federal de Ouro Preto: 
http://www.encontrodesaberes.ufop.br/autenticar_certificado.php  

o Universidade Federal do Pará: https://sigaa.ufpa.br/sigaa/public/autenticidade/tipo_documento.jsf  
o Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro (Campus Macaé): 

http://sistemas.macae.ufrj.br/certificados/verificar  
o Universidade Federal de Santa Catarina: http://cagr.sistemas.ufsc.br/autenticidade/  
o Universidade Federal de Santa Catarina (Thesis/Dissertation Repository): https://repositorio.ufsc.br/  
o Universidade Federal de São Carlos: https://sistemas.ufscar.br/siga/consultasExternas/consulta-

documentos/consultadocumentos.xhtml  
o Universidade Federal de São João del-Rei: https://www.ufsj.edu.br/dicon/verificar_autenticidade.php  
o Universidade Federal de São Paulo: https://www.unifesp.br/verificacao-de-autenticidade  
o Universidade de Mogi das Cruzes: http://www.umc.br/servicos/590/validacao-dedocumentos  
o Universidade Norte do Paraná: http://sada.kroton.com.br/A1.aspx  
o Universidade Paulista: https://sec1.unip.br/frame.aspx  
o Universidade Potiguar: https://servicos.unp.br/documentos/  
o Universidade do Sagrado Coração: http://orion.iascj.org.br/erptnt/ACTPortalPublico  
o Universidade de São Paulo: https://uspdigital.usp.br/webdoc/  
o Universidade Metodista de São Paulo: 

https://www.metodista.br/portalims/web/metodista/academico/autenticacaodigital/consultaAutent
icacaoDocumentos.jsf  

o Universidade Nove de Julho: https://www4.uninove.br/seu/SEU0064/SEU_FRM0170.php  
 
British Virgin Islands  

• Ministry of Education and Culture: http://www.bvi.gov.vg/content/ministry-education-andculture  
 
Canada  
NOTE: No federal ministry. Each province has own governmental agency overseeing education.  

• Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada’s Designated Learning Institutions List: 
https://www.canada.ca/en/immigration-refugees-citizenship/services/study-
canada/studypermit/prepare/designated-learning-institutions-list.html  
NOTE: schools must appear on the appropriate province’s approved list of institutions, as provinces are 
responsible for education in Canada. 

• Tertiary Verification 
o AuraData (Verification of Graduation from Canadian Universities – PAID): 

https://www.auradata.com/Signup.aspx  
• Alberta: 

o Alberta Education: https://education.alberta.ca  
o Alberta Advanced Education: http://advancededucation.alberta.ca  

• British Columbia: 
o British Columbia Ministry of Education: http://www.gov.bc.ca/bced  
o British Columbia Ministry of Advanced Education: http://www.gov.bc.ca/aved  

• Manitoba: 
o Manitoba Department of Education and Training: http://www.edu.gov.mb.ca  

• New Brunswick: 
o New Brunswick Department of Education and Early Childhood Development: 

https://www2.gnb.ca/content/gnb/en/departments/education.html  
o New Brunswick Department of Post-Secondary Education, Training and Labour: 

https://www2.gnb.ca/content/gnb/en/departments/postsecondary_education_training_and_labour.
html  

• Newfoundland and Labrador: 
o Newfoundland & Labrador Department of Education and Early Childhood Development: 

https://www.ed.gov.nl.ca/edu/  
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o Newfoundland & Labrador Department of Advanced Education, Skills and Labour: 
https://www.aesl.gov.nl.ca/default.htm  

• Northwest Territories: 
o Northwest Territories Department of Education, Culture and Employment: 

https://www.ece.gov.nt.ca/  
• Nova Scotia: 

o Nova Scotia Department of Education and Early Childhood Development: http://www.ednet.ns.ca  
o Nova Scotia Department of Labour and Advanced Education: http://novascotia.ca/lae  

• Nunavut: 
o Nunavut Department of Education: http://www.gov.nu.ca/education/  

• Ontario: 
o Ontario Ministry of Education: https://www.ontario.ca/page/ministry-education  
o Ontario Ministry of Training, Colleges and Universities: https://www.ontario.ca/page/ministry-

training-colleges-universities  
o Tertiary Verification 

§ George Brown College Education Verification Request Form: 
https://www.georgebrown.ca/registrars/forms/Education_Verification/  
NOTE: The completed form must be submitted to employerverification@georgebrown.ca and 
costs $20 CAD. 

§ Lakehead University (lists of graduates since 2006): https://www.lakeheadu.ca/alumniand-
friends/graduates  

§ Ryerson University: https://ss.cf.ryerson.ca/degreeverification/  
§ University of Toronto: https://degreeconfirmation.utoronto.ca/degree/online  
§ York University: https://registrar.yorku.ca/graduation/yuverify/  

• Prince Edward Island: 
o Prince Edward Island Department of Education, Early Learning and Culture: 

https://www.princeedwardisland.ca/en/topic/education-early-learning-and-culture  
o Prince Edward Island Department of Workforce and Advance Learning: 

https://www.princeedwardisland.ca/en/topic/workforce-and-advanced-learning  
• Québec: 

o Ministère de l’Éducation et de l’Enseignement supérieur du Québec (Ministry of Education and Higher 
Education of Québec): http://www.education.gouv.qc.ca  

o Trouver une école (Find a School) – in French only: http://www.education.gouv.qc.ca/en/trouver-
une-ecole/  

o Tertiary Verification 
§ Polytechnique Montréal: https://www.polymtl.ca/etudes/programmes/finissantsprobables  
§ Université de Montréal: https://registraire.umontreal.ca/documentsofficiels/verification-de-

diplomes-pour-les-tiers/  
• Saskatchewan: 

o Saskatchewan Ministry of Education: http://www.saskatchewan.ca/government/government-
structure/ministries/education  

o Saskatchewan Ministry of Advanced Education: 
http://www.saskatchewan.ca/government/government-structure/ministries/advancededucation  

• Yukon: 
o Yukon Department of Education: http://www.education.gov.yk.ca  

 
Cayman Islands 

• Ministry of Education, Youth, Sports, Agriculture, & Lands: 
http://www.education.gov.ky/portal/page/portal/mehhome  

o Education sub-site: http://www.education.gov.ky/portal/page/portal/mehhome/education  
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Chile  
• Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education): http://www.mineduc.cl  

o Buscador de Institutiones (Institutions Finder): http://www.mifuturo.cl/index.php/donde-yque-
estudiar/buscador-de-instituciones  

• Consejo National de Educación (National Council on Education): http://www.cned.cl/  
• Comisión Nacional de Accreditación (National Accreditation Council): 

https://www.cnachile.cl/Paginas/Inicio.aspx  
• Tertiary Verification 

o Portal de Certificados en Linea-Obtener Certificados de Manera Gratuita (Online Certificate Portal): 
https://certificados.mineduc.cl/mvc/home/index  

o El Centro de Formación Técnica INACAP: 
https://siga.inacap.cl/Inacap.VerificacionCertificados/Default.aspx  

o El Instituto Profesional INACAP: https://siga.inacap.cl/Inacap.VerificacionCertificados/Default.aspx  
o Instituto Nacional de Propriedad Industrial INAPI: https://ion.inapi.cl/Marca/VerificaCertificado.aspx  
o La Dirección Nacional de Capacitación INACAP: 

https://siga.inacap.cl/Inacap.VerificacionCertificados/Default.aspx  
o La Universidad Tecnológica de Chile INACAP: 

https://siga.inacap.cl/Inacap.VerificacionCertificados/Default.aspx  
o Pontificia Universidad Católica de Chile: https://www12.uc.cl/validcert/inicio/inicio.jsp  
o Universidad Andres Bello: https://certificados.unab.cl/  
o Universidad de Chile: http://www.uchile.cl/revalidacion  
o Universidad de Concepcion: https://certificados.udec.cl/  
o Universidad de Los Americas: http://certificados.udla.cl/Validar/  
o Universidad de Los Andes: https://www.uandes.cl/alumnos/informacionacademica/certificados/  
o Universidad de Santiago: https://registro.usach.cl/index.php?ct=cert  
o Universidad de Talca: http://condor2.utalca.cl/pls/raccer/certificado.verificar_certificado  

 
Colombia  

• Ministerio de Educación Nacional (Ministry of National Education): http://www.mineducacion.gov.co  
o Sistema Nacional de Información de la Educación Superior (National Information System on Higher 

Education – list of recognized institutions): 
http://snies.mineducacion.gov.co/consultasnies/institucion  

o SNIES Búsqueda de Programas de Instituciones de Educación Superior (SNIES Search for Programs of 
Higher Education Institutions) – for program accreditation: 
https://snies.mineducacion.gov.co/consultasnies/programa  

• Consejo Nacional de Acreditación (National Accreditation Council): 
http://www.cna.gov.co/1741/channel.html  

• Secondary Verification 
o SABER/ICFES Bachillerato Results: 

http://www2.icfesinteractivo.gov.co/resultadosSaber/validacion/index.htm  
• Tertiary Verification 

o Pontificia Universidad Javeriana: 
https://rhg.javeriana.edu.co/psp/HR9GUEST/EMPLOYEE/HRMS/c/MANAGE_ACADEMIC_RECORDS.UJ
_VERIFICAR_CERT.GBL?FolderPath=PORTAL_ROOT_OBJECT.UJ_VERIFICAR_CERTIFICADOS&IsFolder=f
alse&IgnoreParamTempl=FolderPath%252cIsFolder  

o Universidad Antonio Nariño: http://www.uan.edu.co/verificar  
o Universidad de Caldas: http://acad.ucaldas.edu.co/pagoenlinea/validarcertificado.aspx  
o Universidad Industrial de Santander: https://www.uis.edu.co/admisiones/indexCertificados.jsp  
o Universidad de Los Andes: 

https://registro.uniandes.edu.co/index.php/certificados/verificarcertificados  
o Universidad Nacional de Colombia: http://medellin.unal.edu.co/egresados/tramites-

ysolicitudes/certificados.html  
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o Universidad del Rosario: https://appsweb.urosario.edu.co/certificaegre/solicitud.php  
o Universidad del Tolima: 

http://administrativos.ut.edu.co/rectoria/dependencias/secretariageneral/procesos/verificacion-de-
titulo.html  

 
Costa Rica  
(Note: check for program accreditation as well as institutional) 

• Ministerio de Educación Pública (Ministry of Public Education): http://www.mep.go.cr/  
• Consejo Superior de Educación (Higher Council of Education): http://www.cse.go.cr/sistemaeducativo  
• Consejo Nacional de Enseñanza Superior Universitaria Privada (National Council of Private University 

Higher Education): http://conesup.mep.go.cr/lista_universidades  
• Sistema Nacional de Acreditación de la Educación Superior (SINAES) (National System for Accreditation of 

Higher Education): http://www.sinaes.ac.cr/index.php  
• Secondary Verification 

o Sistema de Consulta de Bachilleres y Técnicos Medios (Consultation System for Bachillers and Mid-
Level Technicians): http://www.portaldgec.mep.go.cr/sicobatec/  

 
Cuba 

• Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education): http://www.cubaeduca.cu/  
• Ministerio de Educación Superior (Ministry of Higher Education): http://www.mes.gob.cu/  

o List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: http://www.mes.gob.cu/es/instituciones  
 
Curaçao 

• Ministerio di Enseñansa, Siensia, Kultura i Deporte, Curaçao (Ministry of Education, Science, Culture, and 
Sport Curaçao): https://www.gobiernu.cw/pap/ministerionan/ensenansa-siensia-kultura-deporte/  

 
Dominica 

• Ministry of Education and Human Resource Development: http://education.gov.dm/  
 
Dominican Republic  

• Ministerio de Educación: http://www.minerd.gob.do/Pages/inicio.aspx  
• Ministerio de Educación Superior, Ciencia y Tecnología (Ministry of Higher Education, Science and 

Technology): http://www.mescyt.gob.do/  
o Recognized Higher Education Institutions (beginning on page 42 of 817): https://mescyt.gob.do/wp-

content/uploads/2018/09/INFORME-DE-ESTADÍSTICAS-2017.pdf  
• Secondary Verification 

o Consulta de Certificados (Secondary Certificate Consultation): 
http://validacion.ministeriodeeducacion.gob.do/  

o Consulta de Resultados de Pruebas Nacionales (National Test Results Consultation): 
http://certificado.ministeriodeeducacion.gob.do/  
NOTE: Searchable from 1994-today, but MUST have RNE. Students from 1994-2000 will need to 
request that an RNE be created for them; visit 
http://certificado.ministeriodeeducacion.gob.do/Inicio/SolicitudCertificacdoBachiller for more 
information. 

o Tertiary Verification 
o Instituto Nacional de Formacion Tecnico Profesional (INFOTEP): 

http://www.infotep.gob.do/Certificados/  
o Validación de títulos académicos en línea (Validation of Academic Titles Online): 

https://mescyt.gob.do/consulta-expedientes-legalizados/  
o Universidad Tecnologica de Santiago: http://www.utesa.edu/webutesa/home.htm 

NOTE: Click on “Recinto” and choose the campus. Then click on the Lista de Graduandos to access the 
current year’s graduates. Note that not all campuses will have graduation lists. 
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Ecuador  

• Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education): https://educacion.gob.ec/  
• Consejo de Educación Superior (Council on Higher Education): http://www.ces.gob.ec/  

o List of Recognized Public National Higher Education Institutions:  
§ http://www.ces.gob.ec/index.php?option=com_sobipro&sid=233&Itemid=321  
§ http://www.ces.gob.ec/index.php?option=com_sobipro&sid=159&Itemid=335  
§ http://www.ces.gob.ec/index.php?option=com_sobipro&sid=241&Itemid=336  

o List of Recognized Private Higher Education Institutions: 
§ http://www.ces.gob.ec/index.php?option=com_sobipro&sid=233&Itemid=321  
§ http://www.ces.gob.ec/index.php?option=com_sobipro&sid=235&Itemid=334  
§ http://www.ces.gob.ec/index.php?option=com_sobipro&sid=240&Itemid=337  

• Secondary Verification 
o Consulta de Títulos de Bachiller (Verification of Secondary Education Titles): 

http://servicios.educacion.gob.ec/titulacion25-web/faces/paginas/consulta-titulosrefrendados.xhtml  
• Tertiary Verification 

o Consulta de Títulos de SENACYT (Verification of National Post-Secondary Titles): 
http://www.senescyt.gob.ec/web/guest  

 
El Salvador  

• Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education): http://www.mined.gob.sv  
o List of Recognized Higher Education 

Institutions:http://www.mined.gob.sv/index.php/servicios/busqueda-de-planes  
o Carreras Autorizadas por Institución Año 2016 (Authorized Fields of Study by Institution, Year 2012) 

[all MOE-recognized public and private HEI’s and their degrees, intermediate through doctorate]: 
http://www.mined.gob.sv/index.php/descargas/send/697-listadosinstituciones-de-educacin-
superior-autorizadas-y-carreras/4807-directorio-ies-formadorasde-docentes-2016  

• La Comisión de Acreditación de la Calidad Académica (Accrediting Commission for Academic Quality): 
http://cda.org.sv/  
o Instituciones de Educación Superior Acreditadas (Accredited Higher Education Institutions): 

http://cda.org.sv/instituciones-de-educacion-superior-ies-acreditadas/  
 
Falkland Islands 

• Falkland Islands Government – Education: https://www.falklands.gov.fk/our-people/daily-life/education/  
• Education in the Falkland Islands: https://d3giikteahxfyn.cloudfront.net/0B2G470001/0cd2353e-5e23-

499b-b781-9c147da0b07d  
 
French Guiana, Guadeloupe, Martinique, St Barthélemy, St Martin 

• Ministère de l'éducation nationale, de l'enseignement supérieur et de la recherche (Ministry of National 
Education, Higher Education and Research): http://www.education.gouv.fr  

• Secondary Verification 
o Les résultats du Baccalauréat (Baccalaureate Results-current year): 

https://www.education.gouv.fr/cid4914/les-resultats-baccalaureat.html  
 
Grenada 

• Ministry of Education and Human Resource Development: http://www.gov.gd/ministries/education.html  
• Grenada National Accreditation Board: http://accreditation.gd/  

o List of Recognized Institutions: http://accreditation.gd/registry-of-recognized-institutions/  
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Guatemala  
• Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education): http://www.mineduc.gob.gt/portal/index.asp  
• Consejo de la Enseñanza Privada Superior (Council of Private Higher Education) list of recognized higher 

education institutions: http://www.ceps.edu.gt/ceps/  
• Verification 

o Consulta de Títulos (Consultation of Titles): 
http://cgc.contraloria.gob.gt/registrotitulos/frm_consulta_titulos_externa.jsp 
(NOTE: use this to search for secondary and postsecondary titles issued after 10 January 2010.) 

o Generacíon de Constancia de Evaluación Docente (Teacher Cedula Verification): 
http://www.mineduc.gob.gt/digeduca/?p=docentesFrame_impresionConstanciasDocentes.asp&t=Im
presion_Constancias_Docentes  

 
Guyana 

• Ministry of Education: http://education.gov.gy/web/ 
• National Accreditation Council of Guyana: 

https://www.education.gov.gy/web/index.php/itemlist/category/220-nac  
• Council for Technical and Vocational Education and Training Guyana: 

https://www.education.gov.gy/web/index.php/ctvet  
 
Haiti 

• Ministère de l’Éducation nationale et de la Formation Professionnelle (Ministry of National Education and 
Vocational Training): http://www.eduhaiti.gouv.ht/  
NOTE: Link not working as of 6 September 2019 

• Directorate of Higher Education and Scientific Research: No working link as of 9 October 2018 
• Ministère de la Santé Publique et de la Population (Ministry of Public Health and Population) List of 

Recognized Health Institutions: http://mspp.gouv.ht/newsite/  
o Les Etablissements Hospitalo-Universitaires (Hospital-University Institutions): 

http://mspp.gouv.ht/newsite/?p=1200  
• Secondary Verification 

o Resultat du Bac Haitien (Haitian Bac Results – cannot guarantee this is official): 
http://www.facilithaiti.com/resultatbac/  

 
Honduras  

• Secretaría de Educación (Secretariat of Education): https://www.se.gob.hn  
o Search for Recognized Institutions: https://www.se.gob.hn/oferta_educativa/  

NOTE: Click on either Educación Pre-Básica, Básica y Media or Educación Superior 
• Tertiary Verification 

o Universidad Nacional Autonoma de Honduras: https://des.unah.edu.hn/servicio-
alusuario/tramites/autenticacion-dedocumentos/#ValidaciondeEstudios%20%23EducacionSuperior 
NOTE: NOT online and requires fee 

 
Jamaica 

• Ministry of Education, Youth and Information: http://www.moe.gov.jm/  
• The University Council of Jamaica: http://www.ucj.org.jm/  

o Accredited Programs and UCJ-Approved Degrees: http://www.ucj.org.jm/accreditation/accredited-
programmes-and-ucj-approved-degrees/  

• Tertiary Verification 
o National Council on Technical and Vocational Education and Training: 

https://nctvetjamaica.org/Certification/CertificationValidation  
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Mexico  
• Secretaría de Educación Pública (Secretariat of Public Education) : http://www.gob.mx/sep 

o Subsecretaría de Educación Básica (Sub-Secretariat for Basic Education): http://basica.sep.gob.mx/  
o Subsecretaría de Educación Media Superior (Sub-Secretariat for Higher Secondary Education): 

https://www.gob.mx/sep/acciones-y-programas/subsecretaria-de-educacionmedia-superior-14617  
o Subsecretaría de Educación Superior (Sub-Secretariat for Higher Education): 

https://www.gob.mx/sep/acciones-y-programas/subsecretaria-de-educacion-superior-16655  
§ List of Recognized Higher Education Instituions: https://www.gob.mx/sep/acciones-

yprogramas/las-instituciones-de-educacion-superior-en-mexico?state=published  
o Reconocimiento de Validez Oficial de Estudios (Recognition of Official Validity of Studies) via 

Secretaría de Educación Pública (Secretariat of Public Education): 
https://www.sirvoes.sep.gob.mx/sirvoes/  
§ Search for Recognized Private Institutions: 

https://www.sirvoes.sep.gob.mx/sirvoes/mvc/consultas  
• Associación Nacional de Universidades e Instituciones de Educación Superior (National Association of 

Universities and Institutions of Higher Education): http://www.anuies.mx  
• Accrediting bodies: 

o Consejo para la Acreditación de la Educación Superior (Council for Higher-Education 
Accreditation): http://www.copaes.org/  

o Comités Interinstitucionales para la Evaluación de la Educación Superior (Inter-Institutional 
Committees for the Evaluation of Higher Education – at program level): http://www.ciees.edu.mx  

o Consejo de Acreditación de la Enseñanza de la Ingeniería (Council for Accreditation of 
Engineering Instruction): http://cacei.org.mx  

o Federación de Instituciones Mexicanas Particulares de Educación Superior (Federation of 
Mexican Private Institutions of Higher Education – at institutional level): 
http://www.fimpes.org.mx  

o Southern Association of Colleges and Schools, Commission on Colleges: http://www.sacscoc.org  
• Secondary Verification 

o Registro Nacional de Profesionistas (National Register of Professions-Cedula Registration): 
http://www.cedulaprofesional.sep.gob.mx/cedula/indexAvanzada.action 
NOTE: for both secondary-level technical cedulas and tertiary-level cedulas 

o Centros de Estudios Tecnologico Industriales y de Servicios (CETIS), Centro Bachillerato Tecnologico 
Industrial y de Servicios (CBTIS), and Centros de Estudios Cientificos y Tecnologicos en los Estados 
(CECyTE): http://www.sems.gob.mx/en_mx/sems/dgeti_planteles 
NOTE: Shows contact information for the campuses 

o Sistema de Información y Gestión Educativa Consulta de documentos académicos electrónicos 
(Education Management Information System Consult Electronic Academic Documents): 
https://www.siged.sep.gob.mx/certificados/iems  

o Colegio de Bachilleres del Estado de Baja California Validación de Documentos Oficiales (State of Baja 
California College of Baccalaureates Validation of Official Documents): https://apps-
3.cobachbc.edu.mx/ValidarDocs/  

o Colegio De Bachilleres Plantel 7 Iztapalapa (Secondary School 7 Iztapalapa): 
ricardo.aguierre@bachilleres.edu.mx  

o Colegios de Estudios Cientificos y Tecnológicos Verifica Un Certificado (College of Scientific and 
Technological Studies Verify a Certificate): https://certificados.cecyte.edu.mx/  

o Colegio Irelandes: comunicacion@correo.irishmexmasc.com  
o Colegio Reina Maria (Queen Mary School): promocion@queenmaryschool.edu.mx  
o Instituto Washington: admisiones@institutowashington.edu.mx  
o Instituto de Educacion Avanzada Plantel Prados: instituto_idea@hotmail.com  
o Secretaría de Eucación del Estado de México Validación de Certificados y Certificaciones de Educación 

Básica (State of Mexico Secretary of Education Validation of Certificates and Certifications of Basic 
Education): http://www.edomex.gob.mx/cert/validacion/index.aspx#no-back-button  
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o Secretaría de Educación de Guanajuato Portal de Consulta de Evaluaciones y Expedición de 
Documentos Académicos (Guanajuato Secretary of Education Consultation Portal of Evaluations and 
Issuance of Academic Documents: http://calificaciones.seg.guanajuato.gob.mx/index.aspx  

o Secretaría de Educación de Guanajuato Sistema Avanzado de Bachillerato y Educación Superior 
(Guanajuato Secretary of Education Advanced of Baccalaureate and Higher Education System): 
http://sistemas.sabes.edu.mx/celectronico/  
NOTE: for both secondary and tertiary credentials 

o Secretaría de Educación – Gobierno de Puebla Consulta de Certificados (Secretary of Education-
Government of Puebla Certificates Search): 
http://sisep.puebla.gob.mx/sicepconsulta/frmBuscarCertificadoDigital.jsp  

o Secretaría de Educación del Estado de Zacatecas Consulta de Certificado Electrónico (Zacatecas 
Secretary of Education Electronic Certificate Search): http://www.seduzac.gob.mx/certificados/  

o Universidad Autónoma Nuevo Leon Preparatoria 7: maria.seguraa@uanl.mx 
o Universidad Autónoma de Tamaulipas Directorio de Escuela Preparatorias (Autonomous University of 

Tamaulipas Directory of Preparatory Schools contact list): 
http://revalidaciones.uat.edu.mx/DIRECTORIO%20DE%20PREPARATORIAS.pdf  

o Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México Escuela Nacional Preparatoria (National Autonomous 
University of Mexico’s National Preparatory School): dgire@dgire.unam.mx  

• Tertiary Verification 
o Registro Nacional de Profesionistas (National Register of Professions-Cedula Registration): 

https://msirepve.sep.gob.mx/validacionelectronica/publico/startCedulaElectronica!startWizard.actio
n  

o Benemérita Universidad Autónoma de Puebla (Benemerita Autonomous University of Puebla): 
solicitudes.dae@correo.buap.mx  

o Escuela Normal Licenciado Adolfo López Mateos: direccion@enalma.com.mx  
 
Montserrat 

• Government of Montserrat – Education: http://www.gov.ms/education-2/  
 
Nicaragua  

• Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education): http://www.mined.gob.ni  
• Consejo Nacional de Universidades (National Council of Universities): http://www.cnu.edu.ni  

o List of Member Institutions of the CNU: http://www.cnu.edu.ni/universidades-miembrosdel-cnu/  
o List of Legally Established Universities: http://www.cnu.edu.ni/universidades-miembros-

delcnu/universidades-legalmente-establecidas/  
• Tertiary Verification 
• Universidad Nacional de Ingeniería: rectoria@uni.edu.ni  

 
Panama  

• Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education): http://www.meduca.gob.pa/ 
• Consejo Nacional de Evaluacion y Acreditacion Universitaria de Panama (National Council for the 

Evaluation and Accreditation of University Education of Panama): http://www.coneaupa.edu.pa  
o List of Accredited Public Universities: http://www.coneaupa.edu.pa/acreditacion/acreditaciones-

institucionales  
• Comisión Técnica de Fiscalización (Technical Commission of Inspection [for private universities]): 

http://www.ctf.ac.pa/  
o List of Accredited Private Universities: http://www.ctf.ac.pa/planes_univ_aprobados.htm  
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Paraguay  
• Ministerio de Educación y Ciencias (Ministry of Education and Sciences): http://www.mec.gov.py/cms  

o Dirección General de Educación Superior: (General Directorate of Higher Education): 
http://www.mec.gov.py/educacionsuperior  

• Agencia Nacional de Evaluación y Acreditación de la Educación Superior (National Agency for the 
Evaluation and Accreditation of Higher Education): http://www.aneaes.gov.py/v2/  
o Search for Accredited Undergraduate Institutions: http://www.aneaes.gov.py/v2/index.php/carreras-

acreditadas/en-el-modelo-nacionalvigentes  
o Search for Accredited Post-Graduate Institutions: 

http://www.aneaes.gov.py/v2/index.php/programas-acreditados  
 
Peru  

• Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education): https://www.gob.pe/minedu  
• Superintendencia Nacional de Educación Superior Universitaria (National Superintendency of Higher 

Education): https://www.sunedu.gob.pe  
o Registro Nacional de Grados Académicos y Títulos Profesionales (National Registry of Academic 

Degrees and Professional Titles: https://enlinea.sunedu.gob.pe/  
§ List of Recognized Public Universities: https://www.sunedu.gob.pe/universidadespublicas/  
§ List of Recognized Private Universities: https://www.sunedu.gob.pe/universidadesprivadas/  
§ List of Recognized Institutions with University Rank: https://www.sunedu.gob.pe/instituciones-

con-rango-universitario/  
• Tertiary Verification 

o Registro Nacional de Grados y Títulos (National Registry of Degrees and Titles): 
https://www.sunedu.gob.pe/registro-de-grados-y-titulos/  
NOTE: use to verify postsecondary diplomas 

o Consulta de Títulos de Instituciones Tecnológicas y Pedagógicas (Consultation of Titles from 
Technological and Pedagogical Institutions): http://sistemas15.minedu.gob.pe:8085/  

o Instituto de Educación Superior Tecnológico Público (Institute of Public Technological Higher 
Education): davasquez@wienergroup.com  

o Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú (Pontifical Catholic University of Peru): 
http://www.pucp.edu.pe/certificaciones/certificaciones-grados-y-titulos/  

o Universidad de Lima: dusarregistro@ulima.edu.pe  
o Univerisdad Nacional del Callao Record Académico (National University of Callao Academic Record): 

http://oraa.unac.edu.pe/record-academico.php  
o Universidad Nacional Mayor de San Marcos: eespejoc_af@unmsm.edu.pe  
o Universidad San Martín de Porres: rrpp@usmp.pe  

 
St Kitts and Nevis 

• Ministry of Education: http://www.moeskn.org  
• Saint Kitts and Nevis Accreditation Board: 

http://www.moeskn.org/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=96:theaccreditation-
board&catid=27:ministry-resources&Itemid=101  
NOTE: Includes list of accreditation institutions 

 
St Lucia 

• Ministry of Education, Innovation, Gender Relations, and Sustainable Development: 
http://education.govt.lc  
o Educational Statistics 2017: http://www.govt.lc/media.govt.lc/www/resources/publications/digest-

2017-pdf.pdf 
NOTE: List of recognized public tertiary schools starts on page 121 and of private tertiary schools on 
page 129 
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St Vincent and the Grenadines 
• Ministry of Education, Reconciliation and Ecclesiastical Affairs: http://www.education.gov.vc/  
• National Accreditation Board of Saint Vincent and the Grenadines: http://www.nabsvg.gov.vc/nabsvg/  

o List of Recognized Institutions: 
http://www.nabsvg.gov.vc/nabsvg/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=122&Itemid=2
507  

• Tertiary Verification 
o St Vincent and the Grenadines Community College: directorsoffice@svgcc.vc  

§ Division of Arts, Science and General Studies: dasgs@svgcc.vc  
§ Division of Nursing Education: dneoffice@svgcc.vc  
§ Division of Teacher Education, formerly teacher's college: dte@svgcc.vc  
§ Division of Technical and Vocational Education: dtve@svgcc.vc  

 
Suriname 

• Ministerie van Onderwijs, Wetenschap en Volksontwikkeling (Ministry of Education. Science and 
Community Development): http://www.gov.sr/ministerie-van-onderwijs-wetenschap-encultuur.aspx  

• Nationaal Orgaan Voor Accreditatie (National Organization for Accreditation): https://novasur.org/  
o Search the Central Register of Accredited Institutions: https://novasur.org/centraalregister/#instelling  

 
Trinidad and Tobago 

• Ministry of Education: http://moe.gov.tt/  
• Accreditation Council of Trinidad and Tobago: http://www.actt.org.tt  

o Compendium of Registered, Accredited, and Recognised Institutions, Awarding Bodies, and 
Programmes: http://www.actt.org.tt/index.php/services/registration/compendium  

• National Training Agency of Trinidad and Tobago: http://www.ntarestore.org/  
o List of Approved Training Providers: 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/10dnI7_kx13pwuMaGXCmPx3rg88gnw9ZO/view  
• Tertiary Verification 
• University of the West Indies, St Augustine Campus: exams@sta.uwi.edu  

o Verification Request Form: http://sta.uwi.edu/resources/documents/VerificationLetter.doc  
NOTE: Verification costs $6; results sent via courier service will incur an additional charge. 

 
Turks & Caicos Islands 

• Ministry of Education, Youth, Sports, and Library Services: https://www.gov.tc/ministry-ofeducation-
youth-sports-and-library-services/  

 
Uruguay  

• Ministerio de Educación y Cultura (Ministry of Education and Culture): http://www.mec.gub.uy 
o List of Recognized Universities: 

http://educacion.mec.gub.uy/innovaportal/file/68185/1/universidades-y-carreras-marzo-2018.pdf  
o List of Recognized University Institutes: 

http://educacion.mec.gub.uy/innovaportal/file/68186/1/inst.-universitarios-y-carreras-julio-2017.pdf  
o List of Recognized Non-University Tertiary Institutions: 

http://educacion.mec.gub.uy/innovaportal/file/68187/1/inst.-terciarios-no-universitarios-ycarreras-
julio-2017.pdf  
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Venezuela  
• Ministerio del Poder Popular para la Educación (Ministry of People’s Power for Education): 

http://www.me.gob.ve 
NOTE: Link not working as of 18 September 2019 

• Ministerio del Poder Popular para la Educación Universitaria, Ciencia y Tecnología (Ministry of People’s 
Power for University Education, Science and Technology): https://www.mppeuct.gob.ve/  
NOTE: Link not working as of 18 September 2019 
o List of Recognized Higher Education Institutions: https://www.mppeuct.gob.ve/ministerio/ieu  

NOTE: Link not working as of 18 September 2019 
• Consejo Nacional de Universidades (National Universities Council): http://www.opsu.gob.ve/  

NOTE: Link not working as of 18 September 2019 
• Secondary Verification 

o Registro Titulos por Alumno (Registry of Titles for Alumni): http://planteles.me.gob.ve/indice1.php  
NOTE: Link not working as of 18 September 2019 

• Tertiary Verification 
o Registro Titulos por Alumno (Registry of Titles for Alumni): http://planteles.me.gob.ve/indice1.php  

NOTE: Link not working as of 18 September 2019 
o Universidad de Carabobo Facultad de Ciencias de la Salud Verificar Constancia (Carabobo University 

Health Sciences Faculty Constancia Verification): http://bibcentral.bc.uc.edu.ve/verificar  
NOTE: Only for Health Sciences graduates 

o Universidad Dr Rafael Belloso Chacín Validar (Dr Rafael Belloso Chacin University Validation): 
https://www.urbe.edu/portal-empresas/  
NOTE: Click on the appropriate validation link for whatever document you are trying to verify. 

o Universidad Monteávila Comprobar Constancia (Check Monteavila University Records): 
https://uma.terna.net/ComprobarConstancia.php  

o Universidad Nacional Experimental de Guayana Validar Constancia de Estudios (National 
Experimental University of Guayana Validate Study): 
http://servicios.uneg.edu.ve/pregradoweb/constancias/cons_est.php  
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• Register to review all of your reports in one place, and streamline your application process.
• Check status, review documents, and securely receive the evaluation report from your

dashboard.
• Ability to review the original documents, as well as the completed evaluation.
• In addition, an Account Manager is available via “Chat” to verify any information.
• Add an unlimited number of individuals to your school or businesses portal, so that others can

check on students reports.

Go to access.myiee.org.  Scroll to “Sign up for MyIEE 
Institutional Portal”. Enter the following 
information: 

• Institution name
• Your name
• E-mail
• Password
• Click “Register”


